VeriFone Inc.
3755 Atherton Road
Rocklin, CA 95765-3701

kVenFone@
Tel: 916/630-0550
Fax: 916/630-2501

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID B32MX870RFID.

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request confidential treatment of
information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Schematics, block diagram. bill of material (BOM) and the theory of operation for the Mx-870 product.

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The
public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this application and all
accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely,

HL AL

Christopher Choulos, PE
Senior EMC Engineer
VeriFone, Inc

T (916) 630-2540
F(916) 630-2501



